2/13/20098:48:00 AMlage 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles

From: John W.McWhirter [jmcwhirter@mac-law.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 5:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Alex.Glenn; Burnett, John ; 'J R Kelly ; "Jeffrey Stone'; Jim Beasley; "John Butler '; 'John McWhirter'; Katherine

Fleming; 'Lee Willis'; 'Marc S. Seagrave'; Natalie Smith; Norman H. Horton; 'Paula Brown"; Charles Rehwinkel;
Russell Badders, Esq.; Susan D. Ritenour

Subject: FIPUG Notice reaffirming Party Status Docket 090002-EG
Attachments: FIPUG notice reaffirming party status dkt 090002-eg - 02-12-09.doc

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,Fl 33602, jmcwhirter@mac-
law.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 080002-El, In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery
The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;
The total number of pages is 2; and

The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Notice Reaffirming Party Status,

g B

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
PO Box 3350

Tampa, Fl 33601-3350
813 2240866
813.505.8055 cell
813.221.1854 FAX

NOCUMINT WLMaER - CATE
01112 FEBI3S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

2/13/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Energy Conservation Docket No. 090002-EG
Cost Recovery Clause Filed: February 13, 2009
/

THE FL.ORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice of its intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket.
Correspondence, notices, orders and other documents and pleadings concerning this docket

should be sent to:

BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION TO
John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, P.A.
imcwhirter@mac-law.com

BY MAIL AND ELECTORINC TRANSMISSION
Jon C. Moyle and Vicki Kaufman
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle PA
118 N. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Attomeys for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing the Florida

Industrial Power Users Group’s Notice Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by e-mail
and U.S. Mail this 12th day of February 2009, to the following:

Katherine Fleming J.R. Kelly

Florida Public Service Commission Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esq.

Division of Legal Services Office of Public Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Tallahassee, Florida 32399

NOCUMTNT NEMBTR-CATE
1 01112 FEBIS

FPSC-COMMISSICN CLERR
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John Butler

Carla G. Pettus

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Norman H. Horton
Messer, Caparello & Self
P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell Badders

S Griffen

Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591

Tampa Electric Company
Paula K. Brown

Administrator, Regulatory Coordination

PO Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Gulf Power Company
Susan D. Ritenour

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Lee L. Willis

James D. Beasley

Ausley & McMullen

227 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Flonda, Inc.
106 East College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740

Florida Public Utilities Company
Marc. S. Seagrave

PO Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32303

/s/ John W. McWhirter
John W. McWhirter, Jr.
Florida Bar # 53905
McWhirter & Davidson, P.A.
PO Box 3350
Tampa, Flonda 33601-3350
Telephone:  (813) 224-0866
Fax: (813) 221-1854
jmcwhirteromac-law.com

Attorneys for
The Florida Industrial Power Users Group



